G-V-B-027 ca. 1860
John B. Davis House

Loch Lynn

Private

The John B. Davis House is a two-story, gable-roofed dwelling vertical
plank construction on a stone foundation. 1Its basic configuration is a
three bay by two bay, center hall plan with a one-story, shed-roofed wing
at the rear that is original to the house. An unusual use of transoms and
sidelights on the facade, and a very finely crafted exterior stone chimney
are the distinguishing features of this building.

The John B. Davis House is an interesting example of an early building
constructed using vertical planks which serve both as house frame and sheathing
material. This method of construction was just gaining in popularity in Garrett
County after mid-century, but continued to be built into the early twentieth
century. The shouldered, exterior stone chimney on its endwall is a recognizable
feature on buildings in this vicinity dating around the middle of the nineteenth
century and before. Its facade 3/6 sash window with transom and sidelights is
an odd decorative feature, it being the only known example in the county.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The John B. Davis House is a two-story, gable-roofed dwelling vertical plank
construction on a stone foundation. Its basic configuration is a three bay by two
bay, center hall plan with a one-story, shed-roofed wing at the rear that is original
to the house. An unusual use of transoms and sidelights on the facade, and a very
finely crafted exterior stone chimney are the distinguishing features of this building.

Its coursed, dressed stone foundation, with full basement is continuous between
the main block and the rear wing. The sills are square hewn timbers, and the base-
ment joists are logs, hewn on their top faces only. Weatherboard siding, with an
additional layer of asphalt shingles, covers the vertical plank support system.

The facade (NW elevation) has a symmetrical, three bay, center door arrangement
that is sheltered by a shed-roofed porch. Its raised four-panel door is surrounded by
a nine light transom and three-pane sidelights over single, raised panels. The window
in the second floor, center bay has a similar effect, it being a 3/6 sash with three-
pane sidelights and an eleven light transom. 6/6 sash windows, with their original
panes, occupy the other four facade openings. The porch, a later addition, has a poured
concrete foundation with turned posts supporting its roof.

The northeast endwall contains an exterior stone chimney that is flanked by 6/6
sash windows on the first floor and 1/1 sash replacements on the second floor. The
chimney is a finely shaped, shouldered stack made of chiseled ashlar.

The southwest endwall is punctuated by four 6/6 sash windows, two per floor, and
a recently added exterior, cinderblock chimney.

At the rear, the shed-roofed wing occupies the northern half of the wall, and a
bay of 6/6 sash windows occupies the southern end.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The John B. Davis House is an interesting example of an early building constructed
using vertical planks which serve both as house frame and sheathing material. This
method of construction was just gaining in popularity in Garrett County after mid-
century, but continued to be built in to the early twentieth century. The shouldered,
exterior stone chimney on its endwall is a recognisable feature on buildings in this
vicinity dating around the middle of the nineteenth century and before. Its facade 3/6
sash window with transom and sidelights is an odd decorative feature, it being the
only known example in the county.

John B. Davis, a black manl, bought this 200 acre tract called "Triumph", in 1859
for $400.00.2 In 1887, when the property was next sold, it contained close to 300
acres and commanded a $2,301.00 price.3 This large rise in value suggests that Davis
probably bought the land undeveloped, and then improved it substantially during his
ownership. The 1887 deed refers to the property as the "Home Farm of the late John B.
Davis". o

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Chain of Title
G-V-B-027
John B, Davis House
Garrett County Land Records:

19 June 1965 liber 265, folio 140

Grantees: F. Earl Henderson and Ella M., Henderson

Grantor: Ada Mae Welch

Consideration: $10.00 "as well as other good and valueable consideration"
Acreage: 118, more or less

Notes: "... known and designated as part of the '0ld Jack or John B,
Davis Farm' containing 218 acres, more or less, excepting
100.93 acres, conveyed.to Mike Tasker" on October 20, 1952,
liber 175, folio 95, Garrett County Land Records,
18 May 1963 liber 248, folio 60

Grantee: Ada Mae Welch
Grantors: May Welch and William H. Welch
Consideration: $10,00 "as well as other good and valueable consideration"
Notes: Conveyed to May Welch by two deeds:
Charles F. White, et ux — 22 June 1942, liber 129, folio 540
Virginia Ray, et vir - 31 March 1959, liber 219, folio 536

22 June 1942 liber 129, folio 540
Grantee: May Welch
Grantors: Charles F. White and Estella V., White
Consideration: $700.00
Acreage: 218, more or less
Notes: "Old Jack or John B, Davis Farm"

6 May 1937 liber 129, folio 19

Grantee: Charles F, White
Grantors: G. Clifford Welch and Emily
Consideration: $5.00 and a mortgage
Acreage: 28, more or less
Notes: "... being part of the "old Jack or John B, Davis Farm'
eees This farm originally contained 361 acres."

10 March 1933 liber 105, folio 397

/‘\
Grantee: G. Klifford Welch
Grantors: Ammnie M., Biggs and Albert L, Biggs
Consideration: $5.00 and $1,000.00 mortgage




G’V'@'Oa‘; 2

16 March 1932 liber 104, folio 416

Grantee: Annie M. Biggs

Grantor: William R, Offutt, mortgagee

Acreage: 218, more or less

Notes: Sarah Davis et al defaulted on mortgage dated 9 April 1923.

Property sold to William R, Offutt for $975.00, Annie M, Biggs
then substituted as purchaser (Equity 2860).
".eo interest of the said Walter S. Davis and James William
Davis having descended to them as heirs at law of William and
Rebecca Davis,"

10 November 1887 liber 13, folio 39

Grantee: William Davis

Grantor: Gilmor S. Hamill

Consideration: $2,301.680

Notes: "..,. by a decree of the Circuit Court, sitting in Equity, dated

21 July 1887 and passed in a cause in said court, between Mary
Martha Wilson and husband, Complainants, and Phoebe Davis and
others Defendants, the above named trustees were appointed with
authority to sell the real estate in the proceedings.... did
sell unto the said William Davis (Colored).... All that tract

of land called 'Triumph' (200 acres more or less) more particularly
described in a deed from Mary Irons to John B, Davis, 23 July 1859
(liber 18, folio 278, Allegany County Land Records)." Also Military
Lot No., 311, which is the same property as conveyed to John B. Davis
by Samuel J. Donaldson and others dated 31 May 1855 (liber 12,

folio 772, Allegany County Land Records.) Also Military Lots

Nos. 438 and 441, containing 40 acres each. '"The above lands

being situate in what is known as Ryan's Glade, and compose the

Home Farm of the late John B, Davis,"

Allegany County Land Records:

23 July 1859 liber 18, folio 278

Grantee: John B. Davis, of Allegany County
Grantor: Mary Irons, of Allegany County
Consideration: $400.00

Acreage: 200, more or less

Notes: An undivided half of a tract called "Triumph" conveyed to
Mary Irons by George Smith, executor of John Hoye, late of
Allegany County, 30 June 1859,
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G-V-B-027

John B. TAViS House
Garrett Co., MD
Valerie Cesna 5/20/81
Facade: NW elev.






G-V-B-027

Jehn B. [muis House
Garrett Co., MD

Valerie Cesna 5/20/81
Rear: SE elev.



